50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1935 - 1985
TONEY ANAYA
POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNQOA August 12, 1985 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Anadarko Production Company
Box 2497
Midland, Texas 79702

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Division Order

No. R-4193, Case No. 4575 is being reopened in order

to allow all operators in the South Eunice-San Andres
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to appear and present
evidence as to whether or not the Anadarko Production
Company Lou Wortham Well No. 6 located in Unit E of
Section 11, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico, is in fact a gas well; whether
or not the subject pool is in fact an associated reser-
voir; and whether or not the limiting gas-oil ratio
should revert to 2000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel
of 0il produced.

Our records show that you have producing wells in the
South Eunice-San Andres Pool, and this letter is your
notice that Case No. 4575 will be reopened and heard
at the Examiner Hearing to be held on August 28, 1985,
in the 0il Conservation Division Conference Room,
State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

A copy of the docket for this hearing will be mailed to
you within the next week.

Sincerely,

Florene Davidson
Staff Specialist



50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OiL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

1935 - 1985

TONEY ANAYA

GOVERNOR POST OFFICE B80OX 2088

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
August 12, 1985 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 827-5800

Getty 0il Company
Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Division Order
No. R-4193, Case No. 4575 is being reopened in order
to allow all operators in the South Eunice-San Andres
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to appear and present
evidence as to whether or not the subject pool is in
fact an associated reservoir, and whether or not the
limiting gas=-0il ratio should revert to 2000 cubic
feet of gas for each barrel of o0il produced.

Our records show that you have producing wells in this
pool, and this letter is your notice that Case No.

4575 will be reopened and heard at the Examiner Hearing
to be held on August 28, 1985, in the 0il Conservation
Division Conference Room, State Land Office Building,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

A copy of the docket for this hearing will be mailed
to you within the next week.

Sincerely,

Florene Davidson
Staff Specialist



50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1935 - 1985

TONEY ANAYA

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR Aucust 12, 1985 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICD 87501
1505) 827-5800

Gulf 0il Corporation
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Division Order
No. R-4193, Case No. 4575 is being reopened in order
to allow all operators in the South Eunice-San Andres
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to appear and present
evidence as to whether or not the subject pool is in
fact an associated reservoir, and whether or not the
limiting gas-0il ratio should revert to 2000 cubic
feet of gas for each barrel of oil produced.

Our records show that you have producing wells in this
pool, and this letter is your notice that Case No.

4575 will be reopened and heard at the Examiner Hearing
to be held on August 28, 1985, in the 0il Conservation
Division Conference Room, State Land Office Building,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

A copy of the docket for this hearing will be mailed
to you within the next week.

Sincerely,

Florene Davidson
Staff Specialist



50 YyeaRSs

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1935 - 1985
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GDVERNOR August 12, 1985 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
1505) 827-5800

Sohio Petroleum Company
10 Desta Drive

Suite 600 West

Midland, Texas 79705

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Division Order
No. R-4193, Case No. 4575 is being reopened in order
to allow all operators in the South Eunice-San Andres
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to appear and present
evidence as to whether or not the subject pool is in
fact an associated reservoir, and whether or not the
limiting gas-oil ratio should revert to 2000 cubic
feet of gas for each barrel of oil produced.

Our records show that you have producing wells in this
pool, and this letter is your notice that Case No.

4575 will be reopened and heard at the Examiner Hearing
to be held on August 28, 1985, in the 0il Conservation
Division Conference Room, State Land Office Building,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

A copy of the docket for this hearing will be mailed
to you within the next week.

Sincerely,

Florene Davidson
Staff Specialist



